INseego

Date: August 31, 2018

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House, Concorde Way
Segensworth Road,

Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

FCC ID: PKRNVWMIFI8800
MODEL: MIFI8800L

MIFI8800L LTE B48 Attestation

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Novatel Wireless, Inc. declares that the
product, which bears the above FCC ID PKRNVWMIFI8800 will not support LTE Band
48 (3600MHz) which will be disabled via software during production.

Therefore, the LTE Band 48 (3600 MHz) frequencies have been removed from the Tune
Up Procedure, and an updated Theory of Operations has been provided confirming the
frequencies (and thereby Part 96 not applicable) are not supported.

Novatel Wireless, Inc. will follow through the C2PC Filing Procedures and Pre-Approval
Guidance (PAG) process in the future if LTE B48 is enabled.

Sincerely,

Roman Olmos
Sr. Regulatory Engineer

Novatel Wireless, Inc., an Inseego Company
9605 Scranton Road Suite 300, San Diego CA 92121
Toll Free: 888.888.9231¢ Main 858.812.3400 ¢ Fax 858.812.3406
www.inseego.com



